
From: Tim Harrison  
Sent: 20 February 2020 11:14
To: Megan O’Mara

Subject: FW: NYM/2019/0874/LB & NYM/2019/0870/FL The Woodlands, Sleights, Whitby --
Proposed roof lights.
Importance: High
 
Dear Megan,

With regard to your as letter  attached you may be aware that Cheryl Ward is on holiday this
week but that she and I have contact regarding various joint projects and applications with this
being one of them.

Therefore we would like to respond to the matters you have raised and make the following
points :

1. As you will be aware  this application seeks to make use of the former lift shaft which in
itself forms an under-used space within the building and therefore to ensure the positive
use of this space then the two new openings in the form of small rooflights and should be
balanced against this optimum viable use.

2. Regrettably the suggestion that a large flat rooflight be incorporated into the flat roof
element of Apartment 11 is not feasible as this roof is directly over the lounge and
bedrooms and  not the lift shaft or adjacent kitchen.

3. The proposal regarding the use of the former lift shaft and installation of two small
conservation rooflights will not result in any further requests for rooflights or alterations
to the elevations in relation to Apartment No 11.
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4. It is understood that the symmetry which was referred to in previous correspondence  is
very  important to this elevation and the host property. Therefore this proposal now
shows the two small conservation rooflights suggested in your letter which are 2 no. cast-
iron rooflights ref CR07-2 463mm wide x 622mm high with a viewable glass size of 263 x
462mm from the Rooflight Company , who are a manufacturer widely considered
acceptable for use in Listed buildings within the National Park .

5. The symmetry of these proposed smaller rooflights combined with the reduction in height
and dark grey / black frames ensures that they are unseen above the castellated parapet
wall around the flat roof area of the apartment .As a result the visual impact is virtually
zero when viewed from the adjacent grounds and absolutely  minimal when viewed from
distance.

6. Given that the initial submission consisted  of one rooflight at 780mm wide  x 980mm high
plus a sun tube at 460mm square the reduction in size of the rooflight can be seen to be
very significant in that this equates to around 33.3%. This reduction combined with the
replacement of the sun tube with a matching smaller rooflight provides the symmetry
which was previously requested.

Therefore we would request that given the extent to which we have worked to meet your
comments and advice, which is now reflected in the revised drawings as attached , please will
you consider a recommendation for approval of this application.

Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards,

Tim Harrison and Cheryl Ward

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Megan O’Mara" <m.omara@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Date: Mon, Feb 17, 2020 at 12:30 PM +0000
Subject: NYM/2019/0874/LB & NYM/2019/0870/FL The Woodlands
To: "

Dear Mrs Ward
 
Please find attached a letter regarding the above matter.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Megan O’Mara
Planning Officer, Development Management
 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, YO62 5BP
t: 01439 772700 
e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk 
w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
 
Normal Working Hours:

mailto:m.omara@northyorkmoors.org.uk
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/
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Mon to Fri  -  9:00am to 5pm
 
 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a
private message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be
confidential.
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete
the message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than
the addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

 

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by
Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

 

http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/
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